Province of Ministry of Parliament Buildings
British Coiumbia Mines and Victoria

British Columbia
Petroleum Resources VBV 1X4

Ref. No. 5341

1978 06 21

Union Oil Company Limited
335 - 8th Avenue S.W.:
P.0O. Box 999

Calgary, Alberta

T2P 2K6

Attention: Mr. H.E. Hughes
Manager of Engineering

Dear Sir:

Re: Concurrent Depletion of 0il and Gas
Aitken Creek - Gething

This will acknowledge receipt of your application 1978 05 18, requesting
permission to inject processed natural gas, K liquids from the Aitken
Creek Gething pool into the well d-43-I/94-A-14 through the existing
perforations 4386-4407 X.R.

Your application is approved subject to the condition that the volume

of injected natural gas liquids be reported on a monthly basis on the

Gas Processing Statement Form 17. Annual volumes should also be reported
in the annual report for the concurrent depletion scheme.

Yours truly
. / vt

J.D. Lineham
Chief of Branch
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